Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson

www.edgewooddc.org

Not official minutes

McMillan Advisory Group (MAG)
Thursday, August 26 2010
All Nations Baptist Church

7PM

Robert Brannum — Welcome, introductions

Meeting Protocol ¢ Commissioner Daneker; the closer you are t
more impacted you are; there will be public forums for questior
answerbuti 2 R 8 Q& YSSOiAYy3I Aa | g2

Someone said he was uncomfortable with there being six polic
officers present; another person said there are people who do -

feel comfortable in this environment and it is the job of the gov-==%
ernment to make help them feel comfortable; Mr. Cox has been retained as facilitator as part of
their community engagement initiative; Mr. Cox said he hopes we will be able to map out plans
today today

Historic Preservation Report ¢ Site description and resource in-
ventory; site integrity; resource treatment recommendations and
 mitigation recommendations; person said he was very impressed
Bl with the report; McMillan National Park Committee got a grant
from the National Trust; person said he was impressed with the
report, and he hopes the recommendations are followed by the
government; person asked about the purpose of the study; an-
swer to inform the developerl0 guidelines put together by the Secretary of the Interior as to
protection of resources; they are guidelines which are then interpreted by the National Park
Servicg 20KSNAT (GKS NBLRZ NI (NBdtdMviBefaobarof thewdS K| 6 A £ A |
which can include preservation/reconstruction; designed to maintain the integrity of an historic




resource; person asked 20 years from now based on your recomggss ’f:
dation what is your visioq either this is meeting your expectations -
or it is not; or, what percentage of the site should be preserved; tf- 2
6SNB 42YS KENBK 62NRa SEOKI y g
about percentages; member said they have assigned values to thge
different resources; for example if you did not have X or Y how wj{
you understand the site, and that is how they made their recommen-

dations; same person asked if they could make a simple one page summation thidtatic

Preservation Office is the office that will ultimately degitiee Board has 9 members and they

will vote on what is appropriate; person asked about the timefmext step is a determination

of what will be proposed (not done yet); will weigh the different points of view; all of this will

be used to develop a plan; two more members have been added to the design team; the de-

signers will interpret the guidelines into a site plan which will include a series of community

meetings there was further discussion about the process; a series of meetings will occur; Vision
McMillan Partners did their best to share their interpretation of the report with you tonight;

person asked why would you have this report if you are not going to change the designs based

on the report; Commissioner Danekerdieli  § SR G KS 32+t 2F 2y A3IKIQ :
about some of the design details; Commissioner Daneker asked about the areas specifically

used for sand filtration; he also spoke about the landscaping; the site was never classified as
AYRAZAGNALFE X AG o1& O2yaARSNBR [y 2Ly 3INBSy &
whole site was actually designated as a park; the whole site was open for pedestrians to walk

around; zoning did not exist in 1907; currently there is no zoning; new architects on board

W Fiscal and Economic Impact Analysis Statements ¢ (slide show)

This report estimates what the economic benefit will be for a par-
ticular project over a period of time (looked at 30 years for this pro-
ject); there are direct and indirect benefjtalso asses the amount of

. public funding available (taxes etc); construction related jobs, tem-
porary jobs and permanent jobs estimated also; reminder this is not

a market analysis; get information from the DC Tax Assessor, cen-
sus, etc; there is a mix of affordable and market rate residential units, retail space;radiii

hotel, other items were listed as well; there were a lot of detailed slides about direct and indi-
rect benefits (such as the general fund, neighborhood investment fund,@tmest revenue

on this project will be income taxes from residents living on the site and employees working
there; government bonds will be issuethe expenditure is student population; another is op-
erating costs; revenue is 756 million over 30 years; 243.5 million in expenditures; 513 million is
GKS ySiG FAaO0Ft oSySTAlG (2 (GKS OAdGeQa 3ISYSNIf
by quicker than I could record); Convention Center and Neighborhood Investment &MNeds
550.9 million net fiscal benefit to the city; she also spoke about the many indirect fiscal benefits




(businesses buying supplies, additional labor income (additional income tax), workers living and
working and spending in the District; she also spoke about job creatl&®0 directly on site,

1800 temporary construction jobs; 520 indirect but permanent jobs created; combined over
3900 jobs (direct and indirect); Robert B. asked how they were able to create these numbers for
a project that does not exist; presenter said they used a draft project and timeline, and costs
associated; and from™party reports they got estimates; this is one tool the District uses to
determine one estimate of income streathe presenter is sure the costs and numbers will
change but this provides a baseljrfeobert said he is concerned as to how the baseline may or
YIFe y2i FLWLX @& YR K2g (G2 Y20S F2NBINR 6KSYy 4
there will be several iterations of this; they did the analysis without an opinion; she recom-
mends coming to the next meeting to view a revised site plan because the numbers will change;
this is one of several iterationperson said the study is not valid and that there are things that

are not factored into the numbers like the cost of bonds; land cost 55 million 20 year bonds
were estimated at 73 million (assuming the District pays for them); that information was re-
ceived from the developer; person said at the end of this project it would be helpful to have the
actual numbers; all of this is extremely premature; another person said they have done a con-
servative estimate; it is just a matter of direction; it is conservative that they estimate that all

of the costs will be paid by bonds; Vicky Leonard asked for atggaar estimate to locate a
breakeven point; presenter said after third year there is profit; Commissioner Daneker said but
where is the break even when you factor in the bogdsiswer was it is around 112 years;

Barrie said since the variables change they need to be tracking enanth basis at a mini-

mum, and the numbers will need to be updated; floating bonds earlier is beneficial; presenter
said it is ultimately determined by what is going on in the market; person asked about balanc-
ing the commercial and community interest; person said we will have a very constructive dia-
logue for that; person asked about the annual costs broken down by year; they handed him a
copy of the report; primary costs going into the early years are the bond payments; there was
discussion about market studies

The City has decided to pull together a full public process; asked a design team to work with the
stake holders/ community; will be 3 public meetings; first one will be scheduled in September
gAftft 0SS Fy 2LILRNIdzyAde G2 GASs GKS @g2N] GKIFQ
that work; will introduce the design teamiill share the outcome of the historic preservation

report with the community; there will also be a community survey for folks who could not at-

tend the meeting they have brought in folks to design a workshop to allow folks time to share

their opinions which will be recorded to help shape and guide how this is to move forihaxd;

are preparing not one grand scenario but more than one of how this site would be developed

over time then there will be a third meeting that will arrive at some site plan that the commu-

nity identifies as a product of their input; there was a question about setting the dates for the




- " meetings; there was extensive discussion about the process and
| fed setting meetings; there was discussion about the purpose and
process of MAG and public input

Commissioner Anita Bonds said this is a city project, and there
are many people who want to have their say in this process and it
i g2dzf R 0S 0SYSTAOAIE (G2 GKS 2@SNJIf
port rental units or housing sale&swould it change?; there are many people who want a say on
this and we as MAG members should be open to other opinions; person said he is a tax payer
so he owns part of this projectt 8 { SR AT YSRAOIf 2FFA0Sa Oly 3ASy
K2dzaSaé¢ LINPOARS 220aKx |ff 2F (KSasS o0SySTAida
Gt /SYGSNI Ffaz2 GKS IAa4G2NRO hFFAOS 2F ttltyy
preservation is not compatible with a billion dollars of development; and he also asked where
are the art classes; he wants to recommend another designer be brought on board; recom-
mends Miriam Gusevich be a third designer for this project; person said they have reached out
to her; Jerry P. said those who are not informed by history are doomed to repeat; the commu-
nity input must be much better managed; people need to give meaningful answers to the ques-
tions from the community; the facilitator said he has no dog in this fight and he believes we
must and will operate openly

Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson
www.edgewooddc.org

Not official minutes



